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q ' MEMORANDUM FOR: Steve R. Ruffin,'SGTB,'NMSS 3(
(Q.. + %y.

& FROM: Henry W. Lee, SGTB, HMSS 'WAk :s ,va :> : ~

nfg5Q
'

9 .m SUBJECT: REVIEW OF AMERSHAM CORPORATION'S RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR ~QW!q*
7 ,, . . ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ,THE MODEL 934 SHIPPING PACKAGE

~> *4:#sy .'+

I have reviewed the response dated February 19, 1992, supplemented March 9, ..k8
'. "/' '

-

1992, by Amersham Corporation to our request for additional information dated Te
November 29, 1991, for the Model 934 shipping package.tp|

''
.

e'e. o 9mippu, - *s
y$ In order to complete my review, the applicant should provide the information ".[ic listed below: m ',r 4-

.

:t;
. v,

D 1. Revision C of Drawing Number 934000, Sheet 1 through 7. These deawings 'N-h6 were missing from the February submittal and the March supplement . - |c,.jfg. mistakenly submitted copies of revision 8 of the drawings. .p ''[
v$ s - fg .. e .-pf;pf,s .c i2. Specify on the drawing the standards,* codes, and procedures used for

.

W Qj
.p fabrication, welding, inspection,nand the acceptance criteria. - a.cj.c .

mL . '
; 3. On Drawing No. 934000, Sheetli;the1/8"filletweldattheoutshell p',

UMy -
flange should be deleted and the weld at the lower shield collar appears @
to be more than just 1/8" fillet weld. Revise the drawing or provide

4 justification. ,

i% q
4. Provide a narrative description of how the actuator unit is secured in

'.J .
-

place. What are the clamping forces on the Viton rubber seals? Q<
.C .: m L M i m ; d. &

d}e'h' 5. The applicant performed 30-foot drop and 40-inch puncture on a Model 650
and Fodel 660 to den.onstrate the effect of -20*F on the uranium shield. ON*-

The application failed to show the similarity of Model 650 and 660 with d$
''

1 respect to Model 934 Also, it is not clear that the drop orientations ,d2 were the most damaging'to the uranium shield. Providejustification. '

-

y h .~, , . , . . , ,;

7 6. The application did not show that a 30-foot corner drop onto the padlock
gh and closure head cap crews would not result in the source being moved or J. , j

-

,1
p? ^, released. The analysis should consider the effects of a subsequent

.

py.b puncture test in the most damaging orientation. g g [??
~.
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' MEMORANDUM FOR: Steve R. Ruffin,'SGTB,' NMSS yy
+ 4., a

-

n' FROM: Henry W. Lee, SGTB, HMSS .. . fp - w u.: :;; 4 ., :,.
~

M' SUBJECT: REW T.W 0F AMERSHAM CORPORATION'S RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR ' N.% ADD 1rIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE MODEL 934 SHIPPING PACKAGE 1, .,3
M/ , w;>;,% .

.M;vaf
.

I have reviewed the response dated February'19, 1992, supplemented March 9,2

.'' 1992, by Amersham Corporation to our request for additional information dated 2
;? November 29, 1991, for the Model 934 shipping package. ; :,

''

p- 3 c. %g%, . y2

p In order to complete my review, the' applicant should provide the information :ylisted below: . , + AJr[
.

- 79
i. 1. Revision C of Drawing Number 93400D, Sheet 1 through 7. These deawings M'[ were missing from the February submittal and the March supplement . Jcfj

mistakenly submitted copies of revision B of the drawings. y pf',

;f ~ 44 ,, .cysg%;. ''

T. 2. Specify on the drawing the standards,Ecodes, and procedures used for N %0 fabrication, welding, inspection,' and the acceptance criteria. '- .g
Gy(; 7, 'w.^

> Y; !I 3. On Drawing No. 934000, Sheet 1,'-the 1/8" fillet weld at the outshell '',

flange should be deleted and the weld at the lower shield collar appears d'
to be more than just 1/8" fillet Weld. Revise the drawing or provide ,'

>, justification.

4,3 .9, 1

4. Provide a narrative description cf how the actuator unit is secured in
]

<

place. What are the clamping forces on the Viton rubber seals?
- -Qy

_ 3. ., A + t Q)
-

h- 5. The applicant performed 30-foot drop and 40-inch puncture on a Model 650 'M|6 and redel 660 to den.onstrate the effect of -20'F on the uranium shield. ' 1. 'M l'

The application failed to show the similarity of Model 650 and 660 with ~'4respect to Model 934.. Also, ittis not clear that the drop orientations '!_

if were the most damaging to the uranium shield. Provide justification.
y - - p

-

s :,

3.6 6. The application did not show that a 30-foot corner drop onto the padlock .4 '

(3 and closure head cap crews would not result in the source being moved or A; j |released. The analysis should consider the effects of a subsequent .31hp; puncture test in the most damaging orientation. ;gfy ;W s ,: . . ; yy: 99 ,
-
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